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From: Turner, Amy (Consultant)

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2009 5:24 PM

To: Paananen, Ron

Cc: Larsen, Chad; Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant); Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant)
Subject: Edits by noon Thurs. - Committee of the Whole PPT

Attachments: 5-4 COW TP's.pdf

Hi Ron,

Here's the draft May 4 Committee of the Whole presentation for your review. We need to provide edits to the City by noon
Thursday.

Here are proposed edits from communications:

Slide 2
Bullet: Clibborn amendment... Add at end "who benefit from the bored tunnel"

Slide 3
Change title to "Bored Tunnel Hybrid Alternative"

Slide 4

Add this to talking points: By completing a Supplemental Draft EIS, we will build on the existing environmental studies. We
will also respond in the Final EIS to all of the public comments received on the previously released Environmental Impact
Statements and alternatives considered.

King County will not be a co-lead for the environmental process.
Combine slides 4 and 5.

Slide 5
"The SDEIS will" should not be a bullet

Slide 6
Delete first column header "ltems included in the Program Level analysis," change third column header to "Program Level
Analysis/Future Project Level Analysis"

Slide 8
Add to first bullet "The City will lead..." "and coordinate with WSDOT on operations to ensure efficient through movement"

Change first bullet to - The City of Seattle will adopt the SDEIS with the understanding that additional environmental
analysis will be required to move forward with these projects - the Alaskan Way surface street and promenade and the
seawall repair or replacement.

Slide 9
Demolish the viaduct in 2016.

Slide 12, 13, and 14
"Process" shouldn't be capitalized

Thank you.

Amy Turner

Communications and Public Involvement

Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Program
206.267.6821

turnera@consultant.wsdot.wa.gov

6/22/2009



